



U.S. Department
of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous
Materials Safety Administration**

901 Locust Street, Suite 480
Kansas City, MO 64106

WITHDRAWAL OF NOTICE LETTER

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: matt@tallgrass.com;
kale.stanton@tallgrassenergyllp.com; crystal.heter@tallgrassenergyllp.com;
danielle.stephens@tallgrass.com; Catherine.Little@bracewell.com

November 1, 2024

Mr. Matt Sheehy
Chief Executive Officer
Tallgrass Energy, LP
4200 W. 115th St., Suite 350
Leawood, KS 66211

RE: CPF 3-2024-035-NOPV

Dear Mr. Sheehy:

On April 15, 2024, Tallgrass Energy, LP (Tallgrass) was issued a Notice of Probable and Proposed Compliance Order letter (Notice) for the case number referenced above. This Notice cited Tallgrass for failing to opportunistically obtain material attributes for a line segment that was relocated and replaced as required by 49 C.F.R. § 192.607(c).

This letter is to inform you that PHMSA hereby withdraws the Notice, without prejudice, and reserves the right to seek future enforcement action based upon the allegations in the Notice. This case is now closed.

Sincerely,

Gregory A. Ochs
Director, Central Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Danielle Stephens, DOT Compliance Primary, Tallgrass Energy, L.P.;
Crystal Heter, Chief Operating Officer, Tallgrass Energy, L.P.;
Catherine Little, Outside Counsel, Bracewell, LLP

CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT REQUESTED